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Dear Roy Wright Group, 
 
Description: Details of condition 3 (external materials) of application 2019/1357: 
Erection of two storey building containing 2 no. flats 
 
Condition 3: the proposed external materials details submitted to the local planning 
authority on 19th September 2024, 24th January 2025 and 29th January 2025 and 
included within the following document: 
 
External Material Details (Brickwork) (Rcvd 21/11/2024) 
Roof Tile Detail Photo 1 (Rcvd 24/01/2025) 
Roof Tile Detail Photo 2 (Rcvd 24/01/2025) 
Stone Material Details 1(Rcvd 29/01/2025) 
Stone Material Details 2 (Rcvd 29/01/2025) 
 
 
The above submitted materials are considered acceptable to discharge condition 3 of 
the approval under 2019/1357. The condition also requires the development to be 
carried out in accordance with the approved details.  
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
 
Louis Bailey 
 
For and on behalf of: 
Garry Hildersley 
Head of Planning and Building Control 
 


